
    
STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED   

Disclosure of Reports regarding Filmport Transactions 
and Loan to TEDCO  

Date: May 29, 2012 

To: City Council  

From: City Solicitor 

Wards:  

Reference 
Number:  

 

SUMMARY 

 

The purpose of this report is to advise City Council that the City Solicitor will be 
submitting a report for Council's consideration on June 6 and 7, 2012.  The report will 
seek instructions on the ongoing Cinespace litigation regarding Filmport.   

CONTACT  

Darrel A. Smith, Solicitor, Legal Services 
Tel No. 416-392-8052, Fax No. 416-397-5624 
E-mail: DSmith5@toronto.ca  

SIGNATURE     

_______________________________ 
Anna Kinastowski 
City Solicitor  


